To: Sunnica Energy Farm

Cc:
Subject: Sunnica Energy Farm DCO Application
Date: 23 March 2023 17:47:59

Dear Sir/Madam
Case reference: EN010106

| refer to the above DCO application. As requested by the applicant | am writing on behalf of the
Environment Agency to confirm

1. The form of protective provisions within the draft DCO are now agreed with the applicant.

2. The Environment Agency agrees to the disapplication of any relevant byelaws made under, or
having effect as if made under, paragraphs 5, 6 or 6A of Schedule 25 to the Water Resources
Act 1991;

3. The Environment Agency agrees to the disapplication of the requirement for flood risk activity
permits under the Environmental Permitting Regulations 2016; and

4. The Environment Agency withdraws any outstanding objection to this DCO application,

subject to the agreed form of protective provisions being included in any Order the Secretary of
State decides to make.

Regards
Carol Bolt

Carol Bolt

Senior Lawyer

National FCRM and Planning Team
Legal Services
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